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Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

From: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health
Sent: Tuesday, December 16, 2014 2:25 PM
To: 'Coulter, Alexis N'; 'Lee, Nathan'
Cc: Roe, Dilan, Env. Health
Subject: Extension Approval; Fuel Leak Case No. RO0000274 and Geotracker Global ID 

T0600102079, Chevron #9-3322; 7225 Bancroft Avenue, Oakland, CA 94605

Alexis and Nate, 
Based on discussions in the December 11, 2014 meeting, ACEH has extended the submittal date for the Work Plan 
Addendum and the IRAP to January 31, 2015, and will extend the submittal date for the subsequent Site Investigation 
Report and updated SCM to 90 days after the presumed quick subsequent approval by ACEH.  This tentatively places that 
date on April 30, 2015.  Should you have questions, please let me know. 
 
Mark Detterman 
Senior Hazardous Materials Specialist, PG, CEG 
Alameda County Environmental Health 
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway 
Alameda, CA  94502 
Direct: 510.567.6876 
Fax:    510.337.9335 
Email: mark.detterman@acgov.org 
 
PDF copies of case files can be downloaded at: 
 
http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm 
 
 


